

Re: GA Financing Legal Advice

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 12 Feb 2017 22:20:09 -0500

Will do.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 10:18 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: RE: GA Financing Legal Advice

Interesting. Can you provide a fiscal impact table for the new GA option.

Linking it directly to the underlying asset has a stronger public policy rationale and hence a lower constitutional risk.

Steve

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 6:16 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB)
Subject: Fw: GA Financing Legal Advice

Hi. Just received this.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Calwell, Carolyn (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI) <Carolyn.Calwell@ontario.ca>
Sent: Sunday, February 12, 2017 6:02 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Nelms, Scott (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Johnson, Paul (ENERGY/MEDEI/MRI)
Subject: GA Financing Legal Advice

Confidential/Solicitor-Client Privileged

We received the MAG approved legal advice about the constitutionality of the GA option based on the Feb. 9 deck (attached).

In summary:

Based on our understanding of the February 9, 2017 proposal, it creates a refinancing structure which results in future consumers paying disproportionately more of the GA cost and therefore cross-subsidizing

near-term consumers. This means that it is at a moderately high constitutional risk of resulting in an unconstitutional tax.

If, however, future consumers who cause the need for and benefit from this future capacity would share proportionately in the cost of financing the required assets, the proposal would pose only a low constitutional risk.

The lowest risk approach to financing the GA would be to spread the costs of the assets financed by the GA over their useful life expectancy, so that ratepayers today and in the future share proportionately in the costs of the assets from which they benefit and cause the need for. Normal accounting rules can be used for dealing with financing costs and the change in the future value of money. The accounting based on the value and useful life expectancy of the assets comprising the GA would determine how much can be reasonably removed from the current GA and the period in which it should be recovered.

MAG pointed out that the deck that they saw makes no connection between the life of the assets that the GA pays for and the GA refinancing term. Although we have been solving for numbers, the legal risk is mitigated when our products include the narrative around the useful life of assets and inter-generational fairness. If ever challenged, we would need evidence to back up that narrative.

MAG also noted that the legal risk profile shifts depending on the term and quantum of the debt and the life expectancy of the assets that the debt is associated with so as the details our plans become more certain, we should re-engage MAG for additional consideration.

Carolyn

|

|